
From: Mary Gourley
To: Mary Gourley
Cc: Torran Korman; Elissa Overton; Erik Billing
Subject: FW: Micah’s Hugs: Community-Based Harm Reduction & Public Health Tools
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Please see email submitted to the City of Sebastopol for Agenda Item.
Public Works:  Please PDF; Redact and Post to City Web Site

BCC:Email BCC to City Council and City Attorney
City staff who have also received this email are included into the CC as shown above.
Thank you
Mary Gourley
Interim City Manager
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Breanna Christenson 
Sent: Tuesday, February 3, 2026 6:24 PM
Subject: Micah’s Hugs: Community-Based Harm Reduction & Public Health Tools

Hello,
    My name is Breanna Christenson, owner of BC Therapeutics, who volunteered to work with Micah’s Hugs and
getting a box for Narcan and Fentanyl Testing strips into downtown Sebastopol. This location is based on where my
massage therapy office is currently located.
     Based on how the discussion for getting the grant from Caltrans, I felt it was necessary to bring knowledge to
how Narcan (naloxone) works with the body and how communities only thrive when they have access and
opportunity for care.

Warmly,
  Breanna




